From: Rau. Kelly E.

To: McConnell, Kayla

Cc: Fung, Megan; Heaster, Sean P; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Surface Commingle for the Culebra Bluff CTB
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:06:33 PM

Hi Kayla,

We are in the process of revising the Wl owner list in the pooling agreements due to some recently
received title information. There are two pooling agreements; one for the 640 acres constituting the
W/2 of Sections 15 & 22 and one the 640 acres consisting of the E/2 of Sections 15 & 22.

Thanks,
Kelly

From: McConnell, Kayla <kaylamcconnell@chevron.com>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Rau, Kelly E. <Kelly.Rau@chevron.com>

Cc: Fung, Megan <Megan.Fung@chevron.com>; Heaster, Sean P <SHeaster@chevron.com>;
McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Surface Commingle for the Culebra Bluff CTB

Kelly,
Please see the request below from NMOCD. Can you please provide a statement?
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Dean. | have cc’d him in this email.

Thank you,
Kayla

Kayla McConnell | Well Permitting NM | kaylamcconnell@chevron.com
Chevron North America E&P Co. | 6301 Deauville Blvd. | Midland, TX 79706 | 432-687-7375

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 1:24 PM

To: McConnell, Kayla <kaylamcconnell@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Surface Commingle for the Culebra Bluff CTB

Hello Kayla,

| am finishing the preparations for the surface commingle application (CTB-939) for the Culebra Bluff
CTB operated by Chevron USA, Inc.

| need to see a statement from a qualified person confirming the pooling agreements (for the W/2 of
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Sections 15 and 22 and E/2 of Sections 15 and 22) are in effect and the lands contained within them.

Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471



